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Mey 28, 1981

Mr. Kenneth E, Feith h II
; S*anda. emdRe uletio°e
i Division

United SPates Environmental I
Protectfon Agency

.i; 'l Office of Air, Noise, &
- j Radl,_ion .!"

I, Washington, D .C..20460

: Dear Mr. Felth:

This. is In response to your le'P_'er of May _, 1981,
eddPesse_ to Mr. Wrll|am B. Crltzer. Your let"Per requested
answers to several questions pertaining to the efforts and
costs that would be associated with quieting our vehicles
to e 80dB noise level. Answers ere provided below In an
order corresponding to the questions in your letter:

I. Because of the custom built nature of our
vehicles, we'cannot provide you with precise cost
date for each conflgurstlon. We project that It

" will cost beg'wean $400 end $800 to quiet each
vehicle #o the 80dB level.

2. The eddltlonml hardware end further modiflcctions

i _" to the current production veh'Iclee are as follows=

.. Exhaust

- improved mufflers
- Some 80" long mufflers
I Increased use of top stack silencers

-_ AN_-eVU Trememlsslon

- All trensmlsslons redesigned for quieter
4 J._ BI I6:53 operatlon.

Engine

- Oil pan covers
- Black side panels
- Blower covers on DDAD engines

Vehicle

- Longer side noise baffles
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3. The accoustlcal noise levels of the varlous

component elements at _3 dBA and RO dBA are
sh_n in the following list:

A3-dBA 80 dBA

Chassis 68 68
Intake 67 67
Exhaust 74 70
Transmission 74 71
Fan 0 0
Engine 78 75 ,

Overall 81.0 78.1

The overall levels represent des pn bogies wl?h the lower
values being necessary to accommodate manufs_uring
tolerances.

Ye_ truly yaurs,

_'__"' _,_..-_C_'_;_-

Roger Sacke_

RWS/dsb
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